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July 5, 2016 
  
 

✯✯✯ HEARING NOTICE ✯✯✯ 
  
  
MEMORANDUM 
  
To:                    Members, House Subcommittee on Indian, Insular, and Alaska Native Affairs 
                                 
From:               The Honorable Don Young, Chairman 
  
Subject:            Legislative Hearing – July 12, 2016 
  
On Tuesday, July 12, 2016, at 2:00 p.m., in room 1334 Longworth House Office 
Building, the Subcommittee on Indian, Insular, and Alaska Native Affairs will hold a 
legislative hearing on:  
  

 H.R. 5406 (Rep. Kristi Noem), To amend the Indian Health Care Improvement Act 
to improve access to tribal health care by providing for systemic Indian Health 
Service workforce and funding allocation reforms, and for other purposes. “Helping 
Ensure Accountability, Leadership, and Trust in Tribal Healthcare Act.” 

  
Witnesses are by invitation only. 
 
If you need further information, please contact Alex Perez, Clerk, with the Subcommittee on 
Indian, Insular, and Alaska Native Affairs at (202) 226-9725. 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 


